BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Doug Story, Community Services Director
DATE November 15, 2022

SUBJECT: Consider Adopting a Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the
Waiver of Monthly Facility Use Fees at the Albert A. Chatigny, Sr.
Community Recreation Center

Description Request of fee waiver from Beaumont Community Youth Basketball.
Background and Analysis:

Beaumont Community Youth Basketball (BCYB) is a non-profit community organization
that provides up to 500 children, from 5 through 18 years of age, the opportunity to
participate in recreational basketball, with a registration fee of $200 per participant. This
league operates at the Albert A. Chatigny, Sr. Community Recreation Center (CRC) and
allows children to not only develop basketball skills, but also provides opportunities for
personal growth and development for young athletes while reinforcing positive
influences, self-confidence, self-esteem, and a healthy physical lifestyle through sports.

Staff received a Facility Use Application from BCYB and reviewed the request to use
the facility (Attachment B). The league has requested use of the facility gymnasium,
restrooms, and kitchen from November 14, 2022, through March 30, 2023. Practices
will be held on Monday — Friday evenings from 5 pm — 9 pm with games being played
on Friday evenings from 5 pm — 10 pm and Saturdays from 7 am — 7 pm. The request
also includes a three-day tournament and the use of the kitchen on 16 dates. BCYB has
formally requested (Attachment C) to have facility use fees waived in the amount of
$23,920.

Fiscal Impact:

BCYB is requesting a waiver of facility use fees for their proposed use schedule in the
amount of $23,920, of which $500 is for the deposit. The staff fees associated with this
request is $8,960 and historically has been paid by BCYB by the money collected
through the operation of a snack bar at the facility during games and through dues
collected by each participant during the registration process and will continue to be paid
by BCYB and is not included in the waiver request.



Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City of Beaumont
authorizing the waiver of monthly facility use fees at the Chatigny Community
Recreation Center (CRC) for Beaumont Community Youth Basketball (BCYB).”

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Facility Use Application
C. Fee Waiver Request
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